
Memorandum
REPORT TO: City Commission

FROM: David Fine, Economic Development Manager for Housing and Urban
Renewal
Brit Fontenot, Economic Development Director 

SUBJECT: Fowler Avenue Community Housing Work Session

MEETING DATE: August 12, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Policy Discussion

RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback on next steps for the project.

STRATEGIC PLAN: 4.5 Housing and Transportation Choices: Vigorously encourage, through a
wide variety of actions, the development of sustainable and lasting housing
options for underserved individuals and families and improve mobility
options that accommodate all travel modes.

BACKGROUND: Please see attached staff memorandum. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: Please see attached staff memorandum. 

ALTERNATIVES: Please see attached staff memorandum. 

FISCAL EFFECTS: Please see attached staff memorandum. 
 

Attachments:
Fowler Work Session Commission Memo 20250812 v2.pdf

 
Report compiled on: August 1, 2025

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3522143/Fowler_Work_Session_Commission_Memo_20250812_v2.pdf
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